Amman Chamber of Commerce

From: Jordan Chamber of Commerce (Diwan) <diwan@jocc.org.jo>
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 10:50 AM

To: Jordan Chamber of Commerce (Diwan)

Subject: yodiwall @lay lols Jg55 dage Jaguui

Attachments: MX-M623N_20230831_124643 pdf

O siaal) Y B ad A8 2 5 1a) (ulaa slas Salud)

JLaSE) B 3 sy Lgda 30 o) Agadl
aieeal) dBUay ala 533 daga Jaged 1 QLS £ guda ga

uc‘GlSJ:U Am i..n_u éds ?Mi

Claddfif3 ad; Jlafia) 035 oa sl Uil oo Add a8 (3851 o sa )y ccladl) cubi aSilaw gl
(e) gttty palfianal) By el J 530 daga Jageui (8 DS Y) Ganalall 9 2023/8/30 )b 8123/ s
Aduial) 433 gall Aalall ¢ 93 AShaall ) ) g e agidlile 3180 g

Lo gadd) 1igs Lualia ddg 5 La g1 520 g seﬂ-hYL.lfsJSﬂ'peﬁah.u&j

—_—

ceo pdial) g o) HaY) (38 gy | sliai g

. e )
G plall taaa Qi3
G Bl A g

+962 6 5902040 :—sis
+962 6 5902051 st

- ™
OlB_e 8jl_=aiasdy ¢ @";
Amman Chamber of Commerce M E

VeT Al Y g

[ 8=

3077 ;

= — e )y




&
SBEYIBl

MUNISTRY OF INVESTMENT

MY e Gllasfify

NG Ny
Date
QJ)IY\ aclia aﬁ_ﬁ'— () 3l
CJ.JJIYHBJL}:I&} ‘_‘ug-'i_);.'ll.’l.m
il Ay als J33 Aage Jupest f g0 980
a3 s () s
lblm.J Tb-;:‘
- A koY . | - 3% 1 ',}‘ 1 &3 ‘ﬁ
:2023/8/29 7,5 58263//11/10 A, AIS )y e “'“Sf e a& T—T i
aladl YV e ad glac ) ax gall +2023/8/29 =l ﬁ.7'988 r\'&’).n_ --—-‘-‘¥-‘I ._L_ -J T]
il 3l /’3]} (_,5 ‘1{) 3“:.‘..-: I ey :Ké‘l..:g:n.: JLA:.A J}.&.} . 1— 53 0 U . iall
o | Al A28 gl Anladl o9 ASlaalt al b d
i gl 1agr A U e 2 ATl g AL o Sl wS5alan Ll
Laiay ) / /‘\\
> DI TN A Y
/o w\%’
i) taxa agia Jj 3 M\\
{; / [%; : ) )
\ }& %\\ N ) *’\Q’.J"I
o S/
aienall Slasd & pita A
N X

PO. Box 893 Amman 11821 The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan | Tel +962 6 5608400 | Fax +962 6 5608418
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